

UNIT 1

DETERMINERS

- 1** Valerie: It's
Marta: it
Valerie: these
Marta: They're
Valerie: His
Marta: our
- 2** Hi! *My* name's Martina. I'm from Argentina. Here are some pictures of *my* friends and family. These are *my* parents. *My* dad's name's Francisco, but everyone calls him Paco. *My* mum's name is Mar, which is the word for 'sea' in English. I have two brothers. Anibal is older than me and loves going to the beach with *our* dog Candy. Diego is *my* baby brother. He's two months old today! I haven't got a sister, but I have an amazing best friend. She's Brazilian and *her* name is Juliana. We do everything together.
- 3** **1** This is a photo of my dad. It's *he* *his* birthday.
2 A: Is this your red watch?
B: No, *his* *my* watch is blue.
3 This isn't *you* *your* phone! It's David's.
4 Hello. I'm Karl. What's *my* *your* name?
5 This is my sister Sue and this is *his* *her* friend James.
6 Do you like my new dog? *It's* *Its* name's Fido.
7 Polly has a new phone number. *She's* *It's* 074436792.
- 4** **1** your
2 They
3 my
4 She
5 Her
6 It
7 A: you
B: We

SINGULAR AND PLURAL BE

- 1** Positive (+)
You are, You're
He is, He's
She is, She's
It is, It's
We are, We're
They are, They're
- Negative (-)
am, -
He is not, He isn't
She is not, She isn't
It is not, It isn't
We are not, We aren't
They are not, They aren't
- 2** **1** c. is
2 a. am not
3 c. is
4 b. aren't
5 c. isn't
6 b. are
- 3** **1** 'm
2 are
3 's
4 Are
5 's
6 is
7 is
8 's
- 4** **1** My mum *is* a doctor at the City Hospital.
2 My birthday *is not* on November 6th. It is on November 16th.
3 Hi! *I'm* Mark, and I'm fourteen years old.
4 My favourite sport is ice hockey and our games *are* on Saturdays.
5 *I'm* from Kyiv, but my home now is in Lviv.

UNIT 2

DETERMINERS AND POSSESSIVE 'S

- 1** I – *my*
you – *your*
he – *his*
she – her
it – *its*
we – our
they – *their*
- 2** **1** Its
2 It
3 our
4 I, you
5 They
6 Its
7 your
- 3** **1** b
2 a
3 a
4 b
5 a
- 4** **1** What's *What's* your phone number?
2 That's my *brothers* *brother's* football.
3 My watch is red and *its* *it's* new.
4 *Amandas* *Amanda's* my sister and she's twelve.
5 *Romeos* *Romeo's* from Italy.
6 My little sister's favourite *film's* *films* are *Big* and *Frozen*.
- 5** **1** This is Megan's phone.
2 These are Roy's book and cup.
3 These are Megan's glasses.

BE-QUESTIONS AND SHORT ANSWERS

- 1** 1 a. Am
2 b. Are
3 c. Is
4 c. Is
5 c. Is
6 b. Are
- 2** 0 Is. c
1 Are. a
2 Is. b
3 Are. f
4 Is. d
5 's. e
- 3** 1 Are those girls your sisters? – Yes, they are.
2 Are you and your friend from Italy? – No, we aren't.
3 Are you hungry? – Yes, I am.
4 Is Barbara your daughter? – Yes, she is.
5 Is Roberto Spanish? – No, he isn't.
6 Is that story sad? – Yes, it is.
7 Is your school big? – No, it isn't.
- 4** 1 Is the cat hungry? – Yes, it is.
2 Is the man hot? – Yes, he is.
3 Is the lady ill? – Yes, she is.
4 Is the dog funny? – Yes, it is.
5 Is the boy bored? – Yes, he is.

UNIT 3

THERE IS / THERE ARE. PREPOSITIONS: IN, ON

- 1** 1 e
2 b
3 f
4 c
5 g
6 d
- 2** 1 are, in
2 On, 's
3 on, in
4 Is, in
5 's, on
6 are, on
- 3** 1 there is
2 There is
3 There are
4 There are
5 There is
6 There is
7 There are
- 4** 1 On
2 there are
3 in
4 on
5 There is
6 on
7 there are
8 on
9 on
10 in

HAVE GOT (+)

- 1** 1 've
2 've
3 's

- 4 's
5 's
6 has
7 have

- 2** 1 She's ~~has~~ got a nice flat in the city.
2 ~~They've~~ They've got lots of pictures in their bedrooms.
3 ~~They's~~ They've got their phones with them.
4 My phone ~~have~~ has got a fantastic camera.
5 ~~We've~~ have We've got our guitars for the music lesson.
6 I ~~hav~~ have got lots of books in my bookcase.
- 3** 1 Betty and Liam have got toys.
2 Sarah has got a guitar.
3 Evan has got a pet fish.
4 Ben and Jill have got a dog.
5 Kate has got a bottle of water.
6 Tim has got a banana.
7 Mag has got a pair of gloves.

UNIT 4

HAVE GOT (+) (-)

- 1** 1 g
2 a
3 b
4 c
5 e
6 f
- 2** 1 haven't got
2 haven't got
3 has got
4 's got
5 haven't got

6 haven't got

7 has got

- 3** 1 Peter **hasn't** got a ruler in his pencil case or on his desk.
- 2 Thomas and Lynette **has** got lots of school books in their bags.
- 3 Tim **'ve** got lots of brothers and sisters.
- 4 I **haven't** got a hat and it's on my head. Do you like it?
- 5 This book **has** got lots of nice pictures.
- 6 I **have** got a laptop. I want it for my birthday.

HAVE GOT (?) AND SHORT ANSWERS

- 1** 1 e
2 f
3 c
4 a
5 d

- 2** 1 Have
2 've
3 've
4 've
5 've
6 Has
7 's

- 3** 1 Has Barbara got a brother?
2 Has your house got a lot of windows?
3 Have Brian and Mary got their guitars?
4 Have you got your dictionary today?
5 Have we got any fruit?
6 Have your sisters got their watches?
7 Have you got your key?

UNIT 5

CAN / CAN'T

- 1** 1 e
2 g
3 b
4 c
5 d
6 f

- 2** 1 can't
2 can
3 can
4 can't
5 can
6 can't

- 3** 1 Oliver can speak French or remember new English words.
2 Oliver can stand on his hands or head the football.
3 Oliver can't play the guitar, but he can take good photos.
- 1 Can they take good photos? – No, they can't.
2 Can you draw pictures of animals? – Yes, I can.
3 Can your parents remember phone numbers? – No, they can't.
4 Can she sail a boat? – Yes, they can.
5 Can your dog run fast? – Yes, it can.
6 Can your mum ice skate? – No, she can't.
7 Can we cook dinner now? – Yes, we can.

PREPOSITIONS: IN, ON, BEHIND, UNDER

- 1** 1 trousers
2 T-shirt

3 wall, lamp

4 chair

5 lamp

6 glasses

7 shoes

- 2** 1 on
2 in
3 in
4 on
5 under
6 behind
7 on

- 3** 1 in
2 behind
3 under
4 on
5 in
6 on, in/under

UNIT 6

SOME, ANY, LOTS OF. COUNTABLE AND UNCOUNTABLE NOUNS

- 1** 2 C
3 U
4 U
5 U
6 U
7 C
8 U
9 U
10 U

- 2** 1 a. lots of
2 b. an
3 b. some
4 b. some

- 5 a. lots of
6 b. any

- 3** 1 a
2 any
3 a
4 any
5 some
6 any
7 a

- 4** 1 There are
2 There is
3 There are
4 There aren't
5 There are
6 There is

PREPOSITIONS: ON, AT, FROM, UNTIL

- 1** 1 at
2 at
3 from, until
4 at
5 at

- 2** 1 On
2 At
3 At
4 At
5 On
6 until
7 On

- 3** 1 Paul's party is *until from* 6 pm *from until* 9 pm.
2 Let's meet *on at* the park tomorrow.
3 I sleep *until* ten o'clock *until* on Sundays!
4 My best friend's birthday is *on in* May.

5 Is your party *in on* Friday?

6 We always watch films *on at* Lee's house.

- 4** 1 Alice's swimming lessons are on Saturdays and Sundays from 1 pm until 2 pm.
2 Alice's school party is on 21st May at 3:45 at the school hall.
3 Alice's football match is on 14th April at 5 pm at the central stadium.
4 Alice's music lessons are on Wednesdays and Fridays from 3 pm until 4 pm.
5 Sarah's birthday party is on 5th Match at 6:30 at the café.

UNIT 7

PRESENT SIMPLE (+)

- 1** 1 c. have
2 c. eat
3 b. walks
4 a. gets up
5 c. washes
6 a. catches

- 2** 2 f
3 b
4 c
5 d
6 e

- 3** 1 get
2 have
3 sing
4 get
5 catch
6 are
7 eat
8 like

- 4** 1 catch
2 wash
3 goes
4 watches
5 walk

PRESENT SIMPLE (-)

- 1** 1 don't do
2 don't have
3 doesn't work
4 don't have
5 doesn't play
6 don't live

- 2** 1 c. don't catch
2 c. don't have
3 c. doesn't make
4 c. don't go
5 b. doesn't play
6 a. doesn't finish

- 3** 1 doesn't have
2 doesn't do
3 doesn't live
4 doesn't walk
5 doesn't wash
6 don't watch

UNIT 8

PRESENT SIMPLE (?)

- 1** 1 b
2 a
3 b
4 c
5 c

- 2** 1 Does Andy use a computer in class? – No, he doesn't.

- 2 Do Tim and Harley go swimming? – Yes, they do.
- 3 Does Katy speak French at school? – Yes, she does.
- 4 Do Tim and Harley help in the garden? – No, they don't.
- 5 Does Andy play in a football team? – No, he doesn't.
- 6 Does Katy have a homework club? – No, she doesn't.

- 3 1 Does *Do* you have science on Wednesdays?
- 2 Do *Does* your school have a football team?
- 3 Do you *does do* homework in the library?
- 4 Do you *walks walk* to school?
- 5 Does geography class *finishes finish* at half past one?
- 6 Do we *has have* double history in the morning?
- 7 Does *Do* your friends speak French?

WH- QUESTIONS

- 1 1 When?
2 Why?
3 Where?
4 How often?
5 What?
6 Who?
7 How often?
- 2 1 At the tennis club.
2 My English teacher.
3 Because I love sports.
4 An apple.
5 On Sundays.
6 At school.
7 I live near the school.

- 3 1 How often
2 Where
3 do
4 What
5 does
6 When

UNIT 9

LIKE (+) (-)

- 1 1 c. likes
2 b. don't like
3 c. doesn't like
4 b. likes
5 b. doesn't like
6 a. don't like
7 c. don't like
- 2 1 Eve and Matt *likes like* swimming.
2 Chris *doesn't likes like* basketball.
3 Sally and Amy like playing football, but they *don't likes like* tennis.
4 My Dad likes watching football on TV, but he *doesn't doesn't* like playing.
5 I *doesn't don't* like dancing, but I like singing sometimes.
6 Susan *likes doings doing* homework, but she *doesn't* like exams.
7 Ryan and Nicole *does* like sending text messages every day.
8 My dog *like likes* swimming in the river, but he *doesn't* like having a shower.
- 3 1 dancing
2 washing, cleaning
3 catching

- 4 running
- 5 playing, playing
- 6 swimming

- 4 1 Carla and Sam like doing homework.
2 Sophie's cat likes water.
3 We like history class and we like the teacher.
4 They like running in the rain.
5 My French teacher likes when pupils speak in class.
6 Charlie likes playing hockey and he likes playing tennis.
7 I like sending text messages to my friends.

PRONOUNS

- 1 This story isn't about *me* but about *my* sister, Leah. *She* is 15 years old and *she's* an amazing football player. Leah lives in a small village called Millbrook, but *it* doesn't have a team. Leah's very good at football and *she* plays football for a team in a city called Plymouth. *I* sometimes go there with *her*. *It's* a big city, and *she* catches the bus to go to football training every day after school. *It's* an old bus, but *she* likes *it*. *She* loves playing football and *she* likes meeting *her* friends there. Leah is very happy to train together with *them*.
- 2 A: We just love table tennis!
B: Really? Would you like to play it with us?
A: These are my aunt and uncle from Barcelona.
B: Do you often visit them?
A: Hi! Is this your friend Joanna?
B: Yes, we go to the judo club with her.
A: Today's maths homework is very difficult!
B: Don't worry, I can help you with it.

A: Do you like music?
B: Yes. I listen to it all the time.

A: Where are our car keys?
B: I can't find them. Can you help me?

- 3** 1 it
2 her
3 it
4 you
5 us
6 him
7 it

- 4** 1 me
2 us
3 them
4 her
5 him
6 you
7 them

UNIT 10

PRESENT CONTINUOUS (+) (-)

- 1** 1 is
2 painting
3 is listening
4 are running
5 am doing
6 is playing
7 swimming

- 2** 1 c. are
2 c. are
3 b. swimming
4 c. is
5 a. opening
6 b. She's
7 c. are watching

- 3** 1 They are doing yoga.
2 I'm not riding a horse.
3 Harry and Sarah are dancing together.
4 Her brother isn't opening the window.
5 We aren't sending text messages.
6 The dog is swimming.
7 My friends are doing homework.

- 4** 1 I am on winter holidays, I ~~don't~~ *am not* studying now.
2 A: Where is Alice?
B: She's making her bed in the bedroom.
3 Look! The dog is ~~runing~~ *running* to us!
4 Our mum is in the kitchen. She's ~~making~~ *making* our favourite cake!
5 Jake is busy because he's ~~tidng~~ *tidying* his room.
6 I *is am* not feeding my cat now. She's not hungry.

- 5** 1 The boy is cleaning.
2 The boy and his mum are cooking.
3 The girl is feeding her cat.
4 The lady is watching TV.
5 The men are playing chess.

PRESENT CONTINUOUS (?)

- 1** 1 c
2 e
3 b
4 a
5 d
- 2** 1 Is he
2 Is she
3 Is he
4 Are you

- 5 Are you
6 Is he

UNIT 11

ADVERBS OF FREQUENCY

- 1** 1 James
2 Ryan
3 James
4 Jenny
5 Ryan
6 Jenny
7 Katy
8 James

- 2** 1 She always walk to school.
2 She never goes to music class.
3 She sometimes plays video games.
4 She never catches the bus to school.
5 She sometimes sends long text messages.
6 She often does homework in the library.
7 She never makes her bed in the morning.
8 She sometimes goes swimming.

HOW MANY...? HOW MUCH...?

- 1** 1 How many
2 How many
3 How many
4 How much
5 How many
6 How much
7 How many

- 2** 1 How many e-mails do you write in a week?
 2 How much homework have you got today?
 3 How much ice cream do you eat in a week?
 4 How many footballs have you got?
 5 How many photos have you got on your wall?
 6 How much chocolate have you got in your bag?
- 3** 1 How many text messages do you send in a day? *h*
 2 How many posters are there in your bedroom? *g*
 3 How much music do you stream at the weekend? *b*
 4 How much fruit does your brother eat? *c*
 5 How many photos are there on your desk? *d*
 6 How much homework do you have today? *f*
 7 How much ice cream do you want? *e*
- 4** 1 How many photos do you take on holiday?
 2 How many students are there in your class?
 3 How many people are there at the party?
 4 How much juice do you want?
 5 How many films does your dad watch at the weekend?
 6 How many video games has he got?
- 5** 1 How many apps have you got on your phone?
 2 How much time do you spend with your phone?
 3 How many songs have you got on your phone?

UNIT 12

PRESENT SIMPLE AND PRESENT CONTINUOUS

- 1** 1 drives
 2 wears
 3 works
 4 isn't playing
 5 is watching
- 2** 1 a. never eats
 2 b. are wearing
 3 c. sends
 4 c. is swimming
 5 b. usually wear
- 3** 1
 A: Has your sister got a job?
 B: She grows food.
- 2
 A: What are you doing?
 B: I'm driving my lorry.
- 3
 A: What does your mum do?
 B: She works in a restaurant.
- 4
 A: Has your dad got a job?
 B: He writes music.
- 6
 A: What sport does your brother do?
 B: He runs a lot every day.
- 4** 1 farmer
 2 lorry driver
 3 photographer
 4 waiter/waitress
 5 musician
 6 footballer

CAN: REQUEST AND PERMISSION

- 1** 1 Can you help me, please?
 2 Can I borrow your pencil, please?

- 3 Can I catch the bus tomorrow?
 4 Can I meet Sally in the park?
 5 Can we have pizza for lunch, please?
 6 Can we go to grandma's house on Friday?

2 Requests

- 1 Can you help me, please?
 2 Can I borrow your pencil, please?
 5 Can we have pizza for lunch, please?

Asking for permission

- 3 Can I catch the bus tomorrow?
 4 Can I meet Sally in the park?
 6 Can we go to grandma's house on Friday?

- 3** 1 Can I go home, please?
 2 Can you clean the table, please?
 3 Can you open the window, please?
 4 Can I drink some water, please?
 5 Can you help me, please?
 6 Can I use your phone, please?
 7 Can I have a piece of chocolate, please?

4 Let's play

- 1
 A: Can you play this song?
 B: Yes, I can.
 A: Are you a musician?
 B: Yes, I am.
- 2
 A: Can you play tennis?
 B: Yes, I can.
 A: Are you a tennis player?
 B: Yes, I am.

3
A: Can you explain this rule?
B: Yes, I can.
A: Are you a teacher?
B: Yes, I am.

4
A: Can you drive me to the airport?
B: Yes, I can.
A: Are you a taxi driver?
B: Yes, I am.

5
A: Can you grow plants?
B: Yes, I can.
A: Are you a farmer?
B: Yes, I am.

UNIT 13

IS THERE A ...? / ARE THERE ANY ...?

1
A: Is there a park in Oldtown?
B: Yes, there is a big one.

2
A: Are there any supermarkets in Oldtown?
B: Yes, there are two.

3
A: Is there a museum in Oldtown?
B: Yes, there is.

4
A: Are there any schools in Oldtown?
B: No, there aren't.

5
A: Is there a station in Oldtown?
B: No, there isn't.

6
A: Are there any hospitals in Oldtown?
B: No, there aren't.

2
1 Is there station *a station* in your town?
2 There aren't *isn't a* museum in our village.
3 Are there any nice café *cafés* in this street?

4 Is there ~~a schools~~ *a school* near your home?

5 Is *Are* there any supermarkets in Bond Street?

6 Are there any hospital *hospitals* in these towns?

7 Are there *a any* cinemas near our school?

3
1
-Are there any supermarkets in Newtown?
-Yes, there are six.

2
-Are there any museums in Newtown?
-No, there aren't.

3
-Is there a school in Newtown?
-Yes, there are two.

4
-Is there a station in Newtown?
-Yes, there is.

5
-Is there a hospital in Newtown?
-Yes, there is one.

6
-Is there a restaurant in Newtown?
-Yes, there are a lot.

PREPOSITIONS: INSIDE, OUTSIDE, ABOVE, BELOW, NEAR

1
1 inside
2 outside
3 near
4 above
5 inside
6 above
7 below

2
1 outside
2 above
3 inside
4 near
5 above

6 below
7 outside

3
1 g
2 b
3 f
4 c
5 a
6 e

UNIT 14

BECAUSE, AND, BUT, OR

1
1 because
2 and
3 because
4 because
5 and
6 because
7 or

2
1 and
2 or
3 but
4 because
5 or
6 because

3
1 Harry wants to go swimming *but or* shopping on Saturday morning.
2 You can have pizza *but and* chips if you like.
3 My brother wants a new video game *because but* he hasn't got any money.
4 The teacher is angry *or because* Joe is sending a text message at the lesson.
5 Susan can't come to the party tonight *but because* she is feeling very tired.

6 Let's finish our homework **because** *and* go outside.

7 My sister is very good at football **but** *because* she runs really fast.

- 4**
- 1 but
 - 2 because
 - 3 because
 - 4 or
 - 5 because
 - 6 and
 - 7 because

LET'S... / SHALL WE...?

- 1**
- 1 Shall we
 - 2 Let's
 - 3 Shall we
 - 4 Let's
 - 5 Shall we
 - 6 Shall we
 - 7 Let's

- 2**
- 1 Shall
 - 2 Let's
 - 3 Let's
 - 4 Let's
 - 5 Shall
 - 6 Shall

Gina: Hello Becky, *shall* we go to the library and finish our maths homework?

Becky: Good idea. *Shall* I send a text message to Ali? He's good at maths.

Gina: Yes, *let's* call Ali to help us. Have you got his number?

Becky: Oh no, I haven't!

Gina: *Shall* I ask his brother Stuart? He can give us the number.

Becky: Yes, of course. *Let's* ask Stuart. He's over there.

Gina: Hi Stuart, can you help us? Have you got Ali's number?

Stuart: Hi girls! Sure no problem. *Shall* I phone him now?

Gina: Thanks, Stuart. Let's go for a pizza after we finish the homework.

Stuart: Great, I love pizza!

- 3**
- 1 Let's buy
 - 2 Let's take
 - 3 Shall we make
 - 4 Let's go
 - 5 Shall we help
 - 6 Shall we catch

UNIT 15

PLURALS: SPELLING

- 1**
- 1 boxes
 - 2 cinemas
 - 3 stories
 - 4 addresses
 - 5 watches
 - 6 dresses
 - 7 sandwiches

- 2**
- 1 computers
 - 2 trousers
 - 3 babies
 - 4 glasses
 - 5 sentences
 - 6 jackets
 - 7 jeans

- 3**
- 1 The ~~teacheres~~ *teachers* are very tired today.
 - 2 There are a lot of big ~~factorys~~ *factories* near my city.
 - 3 My sister has got blue ~~eyeses~~ *eyes*.

4 ✓

5 We sometimes use ~~dictionaryes~~ *dictionaries* in French class.

6 ✓

7 There are 10 ~~boyes~~ *boys* and 11 girls in my music class.

- 4**
- 2 houses
 - 3 digital watches
 - 4 stories
 - 5 clothes
 - 6 shops
 - 7 shoes

DESCRIBING PEOPLE

- 1**
- 1 is wearing
 - 2 has got
 - 3 is tall
 - 4 is
 - 5 isn't wearing
 - 6 got
 - 7 is

- 2**
- 1 is wearing
 - 2 is
 - 3 is wearing
 - 4 is
 - 5 has got
 - 6 has got

UNIT 16

NEED, WANT

- 1**
- 1 wants to
 - 2 need to
 - 3 want to
 - 4 need to
 - 5 needs to
 - 6 want to
 - 7 needs

- 2 1 g
2 a
3 e
4 d
5 c
6 b

- 3 1 Kirsty wants to see museums.
2 Sam wants to visit a big city.
3 I want to take photos.
4 Sam wants to meet friends.
5 Kirsty needs to catch a plane.
6 I wants to eat an ice cream.
7 Sam needs to buy a new T-shirt.
8 Kirsty needs to clean a bag.

- 4 1 Sarah wants *to* take a new book to read.
2 When it's raining we *need* to wear raincoats.
3 My baby brother is hungry, he wants *to* drink milk.
4 I *want* to meet my friends at the party tomorrow.
5 My grandma wants *to* buy a big plant for her garden.
6 Jana wants a new video game but she *needs* some money to buy it.

TOO

- 1 1 too tired
2 too dirty
3 too expensive
4 too big
5 too slow
6 too old
7 too busy

- 2 1 too young
2 too cold
3 too big

- 4 too expensive
5 too dirty
6 too tired
7 too long

- 3 1 I need a new laptop because this one is too *new old*.
2 My trousers are too *old long* for me, I can't see my feet!
3 I really like that bike, but it's too *cheap expensive* at the moment.
4 My baby sister is too *big small* to ride a horse.
5 My grandad is too *young old* to go to school with me.
6 That book is too *busy heavy*, you can't put it in your schoolbag!
7 I can't do that test, it's too *clean hard*.

UNIT 17

COMPARATIVES: SHORT ADJECTIVES

- 1 short – *shorter*
friendly – *friendlier*
hungry – *hungrier*
fat – *fatter*
easy – *easier*
fast – *faster*

- 2 1 A banana is longer than an apple.
2 Spain is hotter than Alaska.
3 A tree is higher than grass.
4 An elephant is fatter than a snake.
5 My grandma is older than my sister.
6 A plane is faster than a bicycle.
7 Watching TV is easier than doing homework.

- 3 1 Liverpool is older than Manchester.

- 2 Liverpool is colder than Manchester.
3 Manchester is younger than Liverpool.
4 Liverpool is smaller than Manchester.
5 Manchester is hotter than Liverpool.
6 Liverpool is sunnier than Manchester.

- 4 1 quicker
2 easier
3 older
4 bigger
5 happier
6 cleaner

COMPARATIVES: LONG ADJECTIVES

- 1 1 exciting
2 interesting
3 difficult
4 unusual
5 important
6 famous
7 exciting

- 2 1 Maths is more *difficult* than PE.
2 Visiting a museum is *more boring* than going to the cinema.
3 Monkeys *are* more exciting to watch than snails.
4 Catching a train is more *expensive* than walking.
5 Living in a castle is *unusualer* than in a house.
6 Football is more *popular* than hockey.
7 A shopping centre is *more interesting* than a supermarket.

- 3** 1 Science is more difficult than geography.
 2 New York is more famous than Swindon.
 3 Video games are more exciting than e-mails.
 4 Swimming in the sea is more dangerous than swimming in the pool.
 5 Some animals are more unusual than others.
 6 I think parties are more attractive than homework.

- 6 It *it's* too cold to go to the park today.
 7 I can read French, but I can't speak *it's it*.

- 5 was
 6 was
 7 Was

PREPOSITIONS: WITH, FOR, UNTIL

- 1** 1 c. for
 2 a. with
 3 b. until
 4 b. with
 5 b. until
 6 a. with

- 2** 1 a. were
 2 b. were
 3 b. was
 4 b. was
 5 c. were
 6 b. wasn't

- 3** 1 was
 2 was
 3 wasn't
 4 were
 5 was
 6 wasn't
 7 were

UNIT 18

IT

- 1** 1 It's
 2 it's
 3 it
 4 it
 5 It's
 6 It's
 7 It's

- 2** 1 f
 2 h
 3 c
 4 g
 5 a
 6 e
 7 d

- 3** 1 My brother never eats ice cream. He doesn't like *it's it*.
 2 ✓
 3 We don't want to run in the countryside because *it it's* too hard.
 4 There's a really good film on at the cinema. Shall we go and see *it's it*?
 5 ✓.

- 2** 1 with
 2 with
 3 for
 4 for
 5 for
 6 until
 7 with

- 3** 1 In summer, we play football *for until* ten pm.
 2 I want a new bike, but I have to wait *with for* my birthday.
 3 Would you like to come to the cinema *until with* me?
 4 We're on holiday now *until for* two weeks.
 5 My older sister stays in her bedroom *with for* hours.
 6 My dad goes running *until for* an hour every day.

- 4** 1 John *weren't wasn't* at the dance class. He never dances!
 2 There *weren't wasn't* a present for me under the Christmas tree. Where is it?
 3 It *weren't wasn't* my birthday last week, it was Billy's.
 4 We *was were* on holiday for two weeks in France.
 5 The sandwiches *wasn't weren't* very nice. I only ate a cake.
 6 I'm really tired because that history test *weren't wasn't* too long.

WH-QUESTIONS IN THE PRESENT AND PAST

- 1** 1 Why
 2 What
 3 When
 4 Who
 5 What
 6 How
 7 What

UNIT 19

PAST SIMPLE BE

- 1** 1 wasn't
 2 were
 3 wasn't
 4 were

- 2 1 Where do you live?
- 2 How do you go to school?
- 3 What's your favourite school subject?
- 4 When / What days do you play football?
- 5 What's your favourite kind of music?
- 6 How old are you?
- 7 Why do you love sports?

- 3 1 What
- 2 What
- 3 Who
- 4 Where
- 5 How
- 6 What
- 7 Where

- 3 1 They painted a beautiful picture.
- 2 Francis watched an exciting football match on TV.
- 3 I walked to school with my friend Val.
- 4 Emily played the piano yesterday.
- 5 The teacher asked, "What are you doing?"
- 6 I wanted ice-cream in the park.
- 7 They visited a museum and a castle on holiday.

- 4 1 changed
- 2 cycled
- 3 played
- 4 watched
- 5 were
- 6 started
- 7 phoned

- 3 They didn't want to eat vegetable for lunch.
- 4 Liam didn't finish his homework yesterday.
- 5 Our teacher didn't come to class today.
- 6 She didn't send me a text message last week.

UNIT 20

PAST SIMPLE (+)

- 1 1 c. enjoyed
- 2 a. carried
- 3 c. opened
- 4 c. finished
- 5 b. studied
- 6 a. washed
- 7 c. cooked

- 2 1 practised
- 2 visited
- 3 painted
- 4 watched
- 5 changed
- 6 was/were
- 7 started
- 8 asked
- 9 wanted
- 10 walked

PAST SIMPLE (-)

- 1 1 g
- 2 h
- 3 f
- 4 e
- 5 d
- 6 c
- 7 a

- 2 1 didn't come
- 2 didn't take
- 3 didn't put
- 4 didn't eat
- 5 didn't have
- 6 didn't clean
- 7 didn't sit

- 3 1 He didn't visit the castle.
- 2 On Sunday my dad didn't watch TV.

Diagnostic Test

1 b
2 c
3 b
4 a
5 b
6 c
7 a
8 c
9 a
10 a
11 b
12 c
13 a
14 b
15 c
16 a
17 c
18 b
19 b
20 a
21 c
22 c
23 b
24 c
25 a
26 b
27 c
28 b
29 c
30 a
31 b
32 c
33 b
34 b
35 c
36 b
37 a
38 c
39 b
40 a

Revision Test: Units 1-4

1 b
2 c
3 a
4 c
5 b
6 c
7 a
8 c
9 b
10 a
11 c
12 c
13 a
14 b
15 b
16 a
17 c
18 a
19 b
20 c
21 a
22 a
23 c
24 a
25 c
26 b
27 c
28 a
29 b
30 b
31 a
32 b

Revision Test: Units 5-8

1 c
2 b
3 a
4 c
5 b
6 c
7 a
8 b
9 b
10 a
11 b
12 c
13 b
14 a
15 c
16 c
17 a
18 c
19 b
20 a
21 c
22 a
23 c
24 b
25 a
26 b
27 c
28 b
29 c
30 b
31 b
32 a

Revision Test: Units 9-12

1 c
2 b
3 c
4 b
5 a
6 a
7 c
8 b
9 c
10 a
11 a
12 b
13 b
14 a
15 c
16 a
17 a
18 b
19 c
20 b
21 a
22 b
23 c
24 b
25 b
26 a
27 c
28 b
29 c
30 b
31 a
32 b

Revision Test: Units 13-16

1 c
2 a
3 b
4 c
5 a
6 b
7 c
8 a
9 a
10 b
11 b
12 a
13 a
14 c
15 a
16 c
17 c
18 b
19 a
20 b
21 c
22 a
23 b
24 c
25 a
26 b
27 a
28 c
29 b
30 c
31 b
32 c

Revision Test: Units 17-20

1 c
2 a
3 c
4 b
5 b
6 c
7 c
8 b
9 c
10 a
11 b
12 b
13 a
14 b
15 c
16 a
17 a
18 a
19 b
20 c
21 b
22 c
23 a
24 b
25 c
26 b
27 a
28 c
29 b
30 a
31 c
32 a

FINAL TEST

- 1 c
- 2 c
- 3 c
- 4 c
- 5 a
- 6 c
- 7 b
- 8 c
- 9 c
- 10 a
- 11 b
- 12 c
- 13 a
- 14 b
- 15 b
- 16 a
- 17 c
- 18 b
- 19 b
- 20 c
- 21 c
- 22 b
- 23 c
- 24 a
- 25 a
- 26 a
- 27 b
- 28 b
- 29 c
- 30 a
- 31 c
- 32 b
- 33 c
- 34 b
- 35 a
- 36 c
- 37 a
- 38 b
- 39 c
- 40 a